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Horslez, David

From: Horsley, David

Sent: 26 May 2009 17:02
To: 'John.White _Code A |
Subject: Mrs Mackenzie

Dear Mr White,

Mrs MacKenzie has left a long message on my admin of ficer's answerphone. My
admin of ficer is going to contact her to say that professional etiquette
demands that whilst you are her solicitor I can only properly communicate via
yourself.

She seems to be concerned with the hearing by the GMC in relation to Mrs
Richards' death. Obviously, I have no control over the GMC's hearing or its

i @ ming.

David C. Horsley
H.M. Coroner
Portsmouth & South East Hampshire



